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DDEEOO  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  
 

DATE: February 2, 2012 

TO: Workforce Florida, Inc., (WFI) and Regional Workforce Boards (RWB) 

FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, Workforce Program Support 

SUBJECT: TEGL 9-11, Revised Fiscal Year (FY) 2012 “Advance” Funding Levels Available 
October 2011 for Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Programs and Clarification on 
the Level of Governor’s Reserve 

PURPOSE 

The purpose of this Communiqué is to transmit Change 1 to Training and Employment 

Guidance Letter (TEGL) 9-11, issued January 30, 2012. This Change corrects the percentage of 

adult and dislocated WIA funds that were rescinded by the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 

2012.  As a result, the State of Florida will receive an additional allocation of close to $1.5 

million for the WIA Adult and Dislocated Worker Programs.  The change applies to the funding 

received by you for the period beginning October 1, 2011.   

A revised Notice of Fund Availability (NFA) that reflects your share of the additional funds 

awarded to the state for the Oct-June portion of this year’s WIA Adult and Dislocated Worker 

awards will be issued by the end of this week. 

REFERENCES 

Continuing Appropriations Act, 2012, Public Law (PL) 112-33; Continuing Appropriations Act, 

2012, PL 112-36; Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2012, PL 112-74. 

TEGLs 23-10 and 26-10 

ACTION REQUIRED 

No action required. 

AUTHORITY 

USDOL 

ATTACHMENT 
Change 1, TEGL 9-11 

http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?DOCN=6891

